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‘ tor, the Rev. R. T. Stephenson, M.A., pre-
mwf e:ighty-four candidates—35 males, und 49pfe-
::J,g. After * the laying on of hands,” the Bishop
the candidates at some length. At the
close his Lordship was assisted in the administration
of the Holy Communion by the Rector and the Rev.
Wm. Cruden, B.A.  There were 151 communicants.
Nearly all the newly-confirmed received their first
Comfnunion. o
At 7 p.m. the annual Missionary Moeting was held.
After the authorized Missionary Service, the Rev. R.
S. Stephenson stated tl}at the parish hf_a,d contributed
$174.75 to Missions during 1879. Of this sum $30.80
had been forwarded to the Rev. F. W. Kirkpatrick,
M. A., Kingston,” for Missionary work in the Diocese
of Algoma. The Rev. Wm. Cruden, spoke on the
Glmstﬁ-ﬂ duty of giving. The Bishop regretted that
the Diocesarf Mission Fund was over $7,000 in debt,
and this debt simply meant that no new Mission could
be opened until it was paid. In speaking of the pro-
of the Church in his diocese since his consecra-

tion in 1862—he said that the Missionary clergy had
i from 18 to 40—the entire number of clergy
being nearly 100, and that 120 new Churches had been
bailt, and 20,000 persons confirmed—5,000 of whom
were converts from the denominations. The diocese
peeded $10,000 annually to carry on its missionary
.work, and to provide this amount necessitated in-

She may be so in the capacity o
necessarily ag a stepmother.
9. That three
tianity—the Church of Rome,
land and the Church of Scotlan

as in duty bound will ever pray,
(Signed,)
Ottawa, 11th March, 1880.

Incumbent.

posed to the principle of the proposed bill.
true that the Church of Rowe granis dispensations,
but the fact of dispensation is & witness against the
lawfulness of the marriages in question. The first
dispensation was given A. D. 1500, by Pope Alex-
ander VI. (Borgia) to the King of Portugal.
. For the aforesaid reasons your petitioner hiumbly
implores your honourable House to postpone action
regarding the proposed bill and allow the various
religious bodies of the Dominion an opportunity’of
expressing their convictions, and your petitioners

great departments of Chris-
the Church of Eng-

d—are wholly o

J. T. OxTARIO.

BELLEVILLE.—8t. John's Church—Rev. R. S. Forneri,
Two liberal members of this Church

o mET e
mcut that t:hc sister of a dececased wife is the best
and natural guardian of her nephews and neices.
f an- aunt, but not

!ibcxxllity, continued with due care, may characterize
1ts actions.
found, in some instances, a discrepency between the
amounts acknowledged, and those alleged to have been
forwarded to the Synod Office; which, upon enquiry,
was seen to have been occasioned by the unacknow-
ledged sums having been remitted after the fiscal year

p- | bad closed ; nccessitating the delay of their report un-
It 1s

til the following year.
Very respectfully yours, :
THos. J. HopakiIN,
Missionary Secretary.

4

ST. Grorak's.—The organ in this Church has for
some weeks past been in the hands of Messrs. S. R
Warren & Son, by whom it has been entirely recon-
structed and greatly enlarged, and it is now an in-
strument of great beauty and power. It is intended
to be used for the first time on Easter Sunday.

PARKDALE.—St. Mark's.——The annual Missionary
Meeting was held here on Monday evening, 15th inst.
The Incumbent in the chair. The deputation con-
sisted of the Rev'ds Dr, Hodgkin, W. H. French and
J. P. Lewis. Dr. Hokgkin pointed out that while we
lay claim to the Church of England being a ‘‘Mission-

Permit me also to state, that T have’

" " to legalize the marriage of a woman with her de-

' od )’ lesastolsxity of

ereased liberalit

ionary Meeting amounted to $50.00.

. The town of Perth contributed $1,050.00 to the Irish
Relief Fund. Of this amount $261.00 was given by

the members of the Church.

—_———

Tae Marrnee Quesrtion.—The following peti-
tin of ¢the Lord Bishop of Ontario has been pre-
sented to the House of Commons:—

To the Honourable Members of the House of Commons,
 Parliament assembled, this petition of the Bishop
of Untario— Hvmbly sheweth : —

That your petitioner has heard with surprise and
alarm that & bill has been introduced into your
honourable House, to legalize the marriage of a
- man with the sister of his deceased wife, and also

oeased husband's brother.

‘That your petitioner prays that the said bill be
ot passed, for the following reasons :—

1. That there has been no demand for or petitions|’

in favour of such a bil, and that its enactment is
prompted by those who, having broken the law,
vish for indemnity. .,

2. That the Church of England, in Provincial
Bynod assembled, in the year 1877, solemnly re-
eacted * The Table of Affinity,” which forbids
such marriages, and that the Synod was composed
of the bishops and representative clergy and laity

from the Provinces of Ontario, Quebee, New Bruns-
wick and Nova Scotia.

8. That Holy Scripture plainly forbids such
marnages. In Leviticus 18. 16 and in 20. 21, a
man is fordidden to marry his brother’s wife, and
J p,tnty of reasoning a man may not marry his
wife's sister, unless it be argued that the Tenth
imandment does not forbid a woman to covet
!lﬂ' neighbour’s husband, because such ‘prohibition
18 not stated in so many words.

4 That by the Law of Christ, 8 man and his
vife e ‘‘one flesh,” and that therefore the
$huteh for one thousand four hundred years after

itist held that a man’s wife's sister becomes his
oWn sister,

: "‘;' That an infringement on the * Table of Affin-
#y," in the case of marriage with a deceased wife’s
‘;l:r.. ust inevitably lead to the abolition of the

' » 80 that & man may marry his wife’s
Wother or his wife's daughter.
' li".l Ti hat history proves relaxation of the pro-

ey glegreeg ‘“wherein whosoever are related,
- %8 forbidden in Scripture, and our laws, to marry
ey morals, and fromcy
> 8nd that if a man may marry his de-
'w Wife sister, he may marry hig divorced wife’s

s

}'.

.L'Th"t the proposed bill for the abolition of
. d;d.Mtersxn-hw will wholly revolutionize

on the part of the members of the
Church. The Church at both services was filled to
its utmost capacity. Eight hundred persons being
mnt on both occasions. The collections at the

have offéred the sum of $200 towards the liquidation
of a debt of $600 on the Church lot, on condition that
the balance be subscribed before the Easter Vestry
Meeting, or the adjourned meeting a fortnight after.
The last hundred of this balance the congregation flnd

ary Church,” we in this Diocese are far from really
being so. So few clergy have we for the ground we
cover, that on Sunday last no less than thirty-three
stations were closed for the want of men to o

ﬁtad. and upon the receipt of bonds from Creemore
Treasurer be instructed to pay the grant.

f $400, the Mission of Galway $200, and that of
g{o:th Orillia aud Medonte $300 per annum; and|ch:
that this Boaid pay the same as from 1st of October,
1879. :

10 the .Buqmui the Olergy of the Diocese of Toronto,
sh«mahu directed me to call Eounttontion.to the date
go, in order that you may, before that period, have

remitted to the Secre Treasurer, the fnll amount
of your missi t:glmﬁonl

means of aiding this_spirited little congregation in
their difficulty, their contributions will be most thank-
fully received by the Incumbent.

TORONTO

SyNop OFricE.—Collections, &c., received during the
week ending March 20th, 1880.

IrisH RELIEF Funp.—Scarborough, Christ Church,
additional, 50 cents ; Mulmur West, Whitfield, $1.07;
Elba, $8.30; Honeywood, $1.81; Grafton, $16.00;
Guildford, $2.85 ; 'West Dysart, 81 cents ; Orillia, addi-
tional, $2.00; Barrie, $29.50; Minesing, $8.00; St.
Luke's, Toronto, $10.00. :
MissioNn Fuonp.—Parochial Collections—Port Perry,
$49.42 ; Whitfield (Mulmur West), $24.81 ; Brooklin,
Columbus and Ashburn, on account, $80.00. January
Collection—Brooklin, $1.18; Columbus, 88 cents; Ash-
burn, 22 cents.

PerMANENT Mission Funp.—Walter G. P. Cassels»
subscription, $50.00.

Wipows' aND OrpHANS' Funp.—Rev. John, Carry,
annual subscription, $5.00. _

TORONTO.

At the recent meeting of the Synod Committee,
the Mission Board passed the following resolu-
tions :—
1—That on the receipt of bonds from Campbellford
for $400, and from Workworth for $80, the Secretary-
Treasurer be instructed to pay the grant quarterly. .
2—That the Mission Board, in reply to the applica-
tion from Streetsville, regret that they will not be in
a position to make the payment until the mee?nl_:ﬁ in
May, when the financial position of the Board be
ascertained, and the Board hopes to be able to eomply
with the request. _

8—That a grant of $200 be given to the Mission
of West Mulmur for one year from December lst,
1879.

Banda for their former amount, the Secretary-
6—That the grant to St. Matthew's Church, Leslie-

7—That the Mission of Coldwater receive the sum

RevV. AND DEAR BRETHREN.—. Lordship .the Bi-

£ close of the Synod’s Fi ial Year, vis., April

pii , both Parochial As-

themselves unable to raise. If any friends have thé

tial bri
pretty and Churchlike appearance, the grained ceiling
adding much to its beauty. Its dimensions are naye,
80x50 ; chancel, 16x18 ; ite position, nocth and south ;.
the south-east corner is the tower, the base being

trouble to their
have their rewu'd‘

th@ﬁ\n. The cause of this want of men is chiefly owing
to the lack of funds to support them.

The Kev. Mr. French followed with a very earnest
address, calling attention to the bright side of Mis-
sionary work, and the great blessings it brings to
those engaged in it. : ;
The Rev. Mr. Lewis, who paid a very high tribute
to the Missionaries of our Diocese, who, he said,
though perhaps not all brilliant men, yet were all
efirnest, loyal Churchmen, working for the cause of
Christ and His Church, and that as a class they stood
first among the clergy of the Province as regards in-
telligence, learning and zeal. The Liturgy of our
Church, after ca.re?ul examination, he had no hesita-
tion in saying would, if frof)erly used, create a far
higher state devotional feeling than any other form
of worship of which he knew. He then solemnly
charged those present to do what lay in their power
to promote ths Mssi work of the Diocese. -
After the Incumbent had thanked the speakers for
their able addresses, a collection was taken up, and the
b'esirg was pronounced by the Rev. Dr. Hodgkin.
The subscription list for our new building fund has
so well progressed, wards of $1,000 having been
|subscribed in the parish, that we expect to see the
foundations started early in April. The building
which is to serve as a Church for the present, accom-
modating about 800,is to be the school house eventual-
ly, when the congregation has become sufficiently
strong to put up a large and handsome Church. The
site has been kindly given by R. N. Gooch, Esq., on
the corner of King street and Clare avenue. The ne-
cessity for increased Church accommodation has now
become apparent to all, the congregation having in-
creased to more than 80 families. :

BeetoN.—The new Ch?lrcll)l ::m Str.J ofsnll;.inh in %
village was formally opened by op,

Saturday, Febmr; 29th. ‘The building is a substan-
one, and its interior presents a very neat,

. : feet square, carried up 86 feet, on which is placed &
4—That the guarantee from the Mission of Charles- toet hi K’ b | o1 fooh in
ton be accepted and the annual grant of $800° be haghbqﬁ,t..m high. w . ', Sple it
continued. ; It ig only right.that the names of Mesars. Ham-

6—That the bonds from Stayner for $250 be ac- mu’ﬁm.z Lilly, Douglas and others be

mentioned in connection with -the building of ,
Church. It is very doubtful whether our:: -
tion would for some time to come have hada. L

to worship in had it not been for i and
ville, of $200 be continued for one year from the ex-|zeal. Very few churches have been
piration of the last quarter.

their
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not
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~ life, and introduce jealousies i ili that

) jealousies inte families|~" . . He has so directed me, th
" happily froo from them. e bo. at the May meeting of the  Mission crament o
et t there is no force whatever in the argu-|Board, & full statement of its resources;
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